
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

MAY 12, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Student Recognition 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:…………………………………………………………………….Pages 7-72 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of special meeting held on April 01, 2014 and regular meeting held on 
  April 14, 2014 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 D. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 963-1044 and Building Fund #’s 130-140 

 and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
 
F. Transportation request for 2 buses on June 30 and July 5 from Community 

Church for Youth Camp in Falls Creek 

1



 
 Commentary: 
 We have done this for a number of years with Community Church because it involves 

District students.  The church is charged $10.00 per hour for drivers and $.60 per mile.  
Transportation Director, Kathy Bertwell, has said we have buses and drivers available. 

 Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
 G. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with the Oklahoma State Department of Education for the 2014 
   Summer Food Service Program 
 
   Commentary: 
   The summer feeding program consists of breakfast and lunch and is available to 
   students ages one to eighteen.  The program provides meals for students during the 
   summer months.  There is no cost to the student.  The District receives federal 
   reimbursement from the USDA.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with Oklahoma Hearing Solutions for Audiological Services for 
   2014-2015 
 
   Commentary: 
   Guthrie Public Schools is required to provide audiological evaluations and hearing 
   aid molds for certain students with hearing impairments.  Oklahoma Hearing  
   Solutions (formerly called Fine Hearing Care) is used on an as needed basis only.  
   There is no increase in cost.  The cost of this agreement will be approximately 
   $1,000.00 if services are needed.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  3. Agreement with Visual Senses to provide Visual Impairment and Orientation 
   and Mobility Services for 2014-2015 
 
   Commentary: 
   This agreement with Nikki Keck of Visual Senses provides consultation services 
   and orientation and mobility services for students with visual impairment during the 
   2014-2015 school year.  The cost of this service is approximately $3,000.00 which 
   is the same for the last few years.  The cost of the service is paid through Special 
   Education Flow Through funds.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

2



  4. Agreement with Melissa Allsbrook to provide Speech Language Services for 
   Extended School Year Services (ESY) for the month of July 2014 
 
   Commentary: 
   Ms. Allsbrook’s current contract ends June 30, 2014.  We are required to continue 
   special education services as a part of ESY for certain students who meet eligibility 
   requirements.  The cost of this service for July will be approximately $2,160.00 for 
   16 hours a week for 3 weeks.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon amendment to renew agreement 
  with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural gas for  
  2014-2015…………………………………………………………………..Pages 73-78 
 
  Commentary: 
  This agreement would extend our contract with Clearwater Enterprises and lock in our 

natural gas price for the 2014-2015 school year.  We have contracted with Clearwater 
for several years and have saved significant costs by doing so.  Dennis Schulz will 
answer any questions. 

     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve teachers and coordinator 

as listed for 2014 K-8 Remedial Summer School…………………………….Page 79 
 
  Commentary: 
  Included in your packet is the list of employees recommended for the Remedial Summer 

School Program which was Board Approved on March 10, 2014.  Carmen Walters will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve Class of 2018 as a new 

Activity Account……………………………………………………………Pages 80-81 
 
  Commentary: 
  Each year a new Activity Fund account is created for the incoming freshman class. 
  Chad Wilson will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Gallup, Inc. for 

TeacherInsight for 2014-2015……………………………………………..Pages 82-88 
 

3



  Commentary: 
  The TeacherInsight is an automated online interview used to identify the best potential 

teachers.  TeacherInsight gives the District a research-based, structured assessment that 
provides depth, ease and speed.  Gallup research shows a link between high scoring 
teacher candidates and student achievement gains.  There is no increase in cost.  Chad 
Wilson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Group Purchasing Participation 

Agreement with American Purchasing Consortium for 2014-2015……Pages 89-92 
 
  Commentary: 
  Southwest Foodservice Excellence has begun a partnership with American Purchasing 

Consortium (APC).  The primary purpose of APC is to provide substantial savings and 
best value for participating agencies through established group purchasing practices.  
The partnership has no out of pocket direct costs associated to the district.  Dennis 
Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Career Staff 

Unlimited for Occupational Therapy for 2014-2015…………………...Pages 93-106  
 
  Commentary: 
  We have contracted with Career Staff Unlimited for a number of years for occupational 

therapy services.  The hourly cost of this service ($59 for a Certified Occupational 
Therapy Assistant or $69 for an Occupational Therapist) is the same as the past two 
school years.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Teresa Ewing to 

provide Physical Therapy services for 2014-2015……………………..Pages 107-109 
 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Ewing has provided Physical Therapy services for the last 6 years – 2 years through 

an agreement with the University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center and 4 years as an 
independent contractor.  After 5 years with no rate increase, Ms. Ewing’s hourly rate has 
an increase of $5.00 per hour.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 
 
 

4



 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon district staff climate survey 
                Pages 110-118 
  Commentary: 
  This instrument is the culmination of a cooperative effort between the Superintendent 

and the Board of Education President. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 I. Recommendation, consideration and action upon School Improvement Plan for 

2014-2015 
 
  Commentary: 
  In order to comply with accreditation requirements of the Oklahoma State Department 

of Education, the local Board of Education has to complete a yearly review and approve 
a School Improvement Plan (previously called the Comprehensive Local Education Plan 
or “CLEP”).  Each school site completes an annual School Improvement Plan.  Because 
of the size of the Plan, it has already been sent to you in a separate e-mail.  Carmen 
Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, rehiring of support personnel as listed for  
 2014-2015, teacher negotiations for 2014-2015, discussion of extra-duty assignment of 
 Guthrie High School Head 9th Grade Girls Track Coach for 2013-2014 and discussion of  
 purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the  
 confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT.  
 Section 307 (B) 1, 2, 3 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………………Page 119 
 
12. Action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel as listed for 2014-2015 
                Pages 120-122 
 
13. Action upon recommendation of Jonathan Washington as Guthrie High School Head 9th 
 Grade Girls Track coach for 2013-2014……………………………………………...Page 123 
 
14. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
15. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
16. Adjourn 

5



 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/06/2014 8:52:58 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

963 04/08/2014 FCCLA REGISTRATION FEES FOR CONFEREN2014 11 4,760.00

964 04/10/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/GUES2014 11 299.74

965 04/10/2014 ENGHOUSE INTERACTIVE SOFTWARE SUPPORT/TECHNOLOGY2014 11 1,190.00

966 04/10/2014 FOUNDATION FOR ACADEMIC EXCEL ACADEMIC BANQUET/LEGRANDE/HS2014 11 50.00

967 04/10/2014 APPLE APPLE HARDWARE/TECHNOLOGY2014 11 3,961.00

968 04/14/2014 LOVING GUIDANCE SUPPLIES/ST. MARY'S2014 11 237.00

969 04/14/2014 ACADEMIC THERAPY SUPPLIES/ST. MARY'S2014 11 45.00

970 04/14/2014 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. SOFTWARE/LIBRARY/COTTERAL2014 11 995.00

971 04/14/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/COTTERAL2014 11 343.80

972 04/14/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK REFERENCE FOR TESTING BOOK/SP2014 11 39.98

973 04/14/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. HARDWARE/TECHNOLOYG2014 11 2,728.00

974 04/14/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/CREED/JH2014 11 1,001.59

975 04/14/2014 ELENCO ELECTRONICS INC SUPPLIES/TECH. GRANT/SIEBER/JH2014 11 4,160.30

976 04/14/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. TONER FOR PRINTER/MILES/ADMIN2014 11 61.99

977 04/14/2014 SUMMIT BLANKET FOR BUS REPAIRS /PARTS2014 11 5,000.00

978 04/15/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. LAMINATING FILM/OGLE/JH2014 11 95.97

979 04/15/2014 HERTZBERT-NEW METHOD, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/CREED/JH2014 11 610.00

980 04/15/2014 PROSPERTY BANK/AMERICAN AIRLIN AIR FARE/UVA SUMMER SCHOOL2014 11 2,652.30

981 04/15/2014 UVA DARDEN SCHOOL FOUNDATION REGISTRATION/UVA SUMMER SCHOO2014 11 4,500.00

982 04/15/2014 MICHAEL L SIMPSON UVA SUMMER SCHOOL EXPENSE REI2014 11 1,350.00

983 04/15/2014 CHAD B WILSON UVA SUMMER SCHOOL EXPENSE REI2014 11 250.00

984 04/15/2014 SUSAN R DAVISON UVA SUMMER SCHOOL EXPENSE REI2014 11 250.00

985 04/15/2014 DOUGLAS ALLEN OGLE UVA SUMMER SCHOOL EXPENSE REI2014 11 250.00

986 04/15/2014 CHRIS M LEGRANDE UVA SUMMER SCHOOL EXPENSE REI2014 11 250.00

987 04/15/2014 SCHOLASTIC INC. BOOKS/EDUC. GRANT/GUES2014 11 1,000.00

988 04/15/2014 ERIC ARMIN INC. SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/GUES2014 11 538.77

989 04/16/2014 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. ACCELERATED LEARNING/FOUND. GR2014 11 724.00

990 04/18/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/CENTRAL2014 11 1,141.26

991 04/18/2014 KIMBERLY ANN BARRETT MILEAGE REIMB./MEAL PER DIEM2014 11 0.00

992 04/18/2014 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS FOR OAPT/TRANSPORTATION2014 11 872.03

993 04/18/2014 BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC. SUPPLIES/VOCAL/PERRING/HS2014 11 460.00

994 04/18/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/COTTERAL2014 11 122.06

995 04/18/2014 UVA DARDEN SCHOOL FOUNDATION FEES - UVA2014 11 0.00

996 04/18/2014 UVA DARDEN SCHOOL FOUNDATION FEES - UVA2014 11 27,000.00

997 04/18/2014 CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS SUPPLIES/FOUND GRANT/COTTERAL2014 11 877.94

998 04/18/2014 SYNERGY DATACOM BLANKE FOR PARTS/SUPPLIES/TECH2014 11 5,000.00

999 04/18/2014 MIDWEST BUS SALES BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPARIS/TRAN2014 11 4,000.00

1000 04/18/2014 MHC KENWORTH BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TRAN2014 11 1,000.00

1001 04/18/2014 NAPA AUTO PARTS BLANKET FOR PARTS/TRANSPORTAT2014 11 1,000.00

1002 04/18/2014 STANLEY GRADUATION SERVICE DIPLOMAS, COVERS, ETC./HS2014 11 2,726.20

1003 04/22/2014 INSIGHT SYSTEMS EXCHANGE REPLACEMENT MONITORS2014 11 1,835.00

1004 04/22/2014 GPS GENERAL FUND TRANSPORTATION2014 11 0.00

1005 04/22/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/FOGARTY2014 11 343.80

1006 04/22/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/FOGARTY2014 11 129.36

1007 04/22/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/FOUND GRANT/FOGARTY2014 11 362.23

1008 04/22/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/FOUND GRANT/FOGARTY2014 11 156.31

1009 04/22/2014 LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY, INC VIDEOS/LIBARY/MANN/FOGARTY2014 11 412.40

1010 04/22/2014 APPLE MACBOOK AIRS/READ SUF/TITLE VI2014 11 5,694.0019



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/06/2014 8:53:02 AM Page 2

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1011 04/22/2014 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. PEBBLEGO SUBSCRIPTION/GRANT/CE2014 11 800.00

1012 04/24/2014 AMAZON.COM SUPPLIES/GRANT/HS2014 11 159.99

1013 04/24/2014 PROSPERITY BANK SEWING SUPPLIES/FACS.JH2014 11 179.55

1014 04/24/2014 SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIONS/FACS/JH2014 11 269.70

1015 04/24/2014 OK ASSOC. FAMILY, CAREER, COMMU REGISTRATION/FACS/JH2014 11 20.00

1016 04/24/2014 ATHLON II ENTERPRISES, INC. TRACK/CROSS COUNTRY UNIFORMS/2014 11 1,837.00

1017 04/24/2014 VERNIER SOFTWARE AND TECHNOLO EQUIPMENT/SCIENCE/CRONIN/HS2014 11 1,527.43

1018 04/24/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. COMPUTERS/LEGRANDE/HS2014 11 3,995.00

1019 04/24/2014 TWOTREES TECHNOLOGY, LLC SOFTWARE/OPAT2014 11 68.00

1020 04/24/2014 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/INK/OPAT2014 11 244.17

1021 04/24/2014 CNB COMPUTERS, INC LAPTOP COMPUTER/OPAT2014 11 299.99

1022 04/24/2014 PARENTS AS TEACHERS NATIONAL C MODEL CERTIFIED SUBSCRIPTION2014 11 300.00

1023 04/24/2014 PAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL/PER BIDS/TRANSPORTATION2014 11 25,034.00

1024 04/24/2014 JAMES GIBBS REFUND-LOST LIBRARY BOOK FOUND2014 11 0.00

1025 04/24/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC ROBOTICS START UP KIT/LEGRANDE2014 11 1,022.10

1026 04/24/2014 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/FOGARTY2014 11 191.47

1027 04/24/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/HS2014 11 937.48

1028 04/24/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING EQUIP2014 11 659.83

1029 04/28/2014 PITSCO, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG./BARKER/JH2014 11 3,459.30

1030 04/28/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLLIES/OGLE/JH2014 11 1,394.38

1031 04/28/2014 NETO TECH, INC SUPPLIES/FOUND.GRANT/HS2014 11 749.00

1032 04/28/2014 NETO TECH, INC SOFTWARE FOR BUSINESS CLASS2014 11 749.00

1033 04/28/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. SUPPLIES FOR ARTCHERY/HS2014 11 250.00

1034 04/28/2014 BOOKS BY THE BUSHEL BOOKS/OPAT/COTTERAL2014 11 104.25

1035 04/28/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/OPAT/COTTERAL2014 11 200.00

1036 04/28/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. COMPUTERS/FOGARTY2014 11 2,400.00

1037 04/28/2014 TWOTREES TECHNOLOGY, LLC MICROSOFT OFFICE/FOGARTY2014 11 210.00

1038 04/30/2014 QUILL CORPORATION SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES2014 11 531.77

1039 05/02/2014 EDMENTUM, INC STUDY ISLAND/ACE/COCHRANE/J2014 11 1,716.00

1040 05/02/2014 MELISSA ALLSBROOK SPEECH SERVICES FOR REMAINDER2014 11 9,000.00

1041 05/02/2014 CAREER STAFF UNLIMITED-OKLAHOM OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES2014 11 5,000.00

1042 05/02/2014 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. BAND SUPPLIES/BLACKBURN/HS2014 11 701.54

1043 05/02/2014 B SEW INN REGISTRATION/HEARD/FAVER2014 11 99.00

1044 05/02/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/HS2014 11 720.14

155,307.12Report Total : 

20



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

05/06/2014 9:00:17 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

130 04/10/2014 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES PARTS FOR DISTRICT2014 21 300.00

131 04/10/2014 LOCKE SUPPLY DISTRICT PLUMBING & ELECTRICAL2014 21 1,500.00

132 04/15/2014 GEORGE VILLA FREEZER/JH, ICE MACHINES/JH-HS2014 21 20,850.00

133 04/15/2014 A & A MECHANICAL, INC. REPLACE PUMP AT CENTRAL2014 21 4,500.00

134 04/22/2014 HOMELAND OUTDOOR PRODUCTS REPAIRS TO HS FREEZER CANOPY2014 21 112.20

135 04/22/2014 BOWMAN'S WRECKER MOVE PORTABLE BLDG FOR COTT2014 21 500.00

136 04/22/2014 AMSAN CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES2014 21 6,000.00

137 04/28/2014 BEN CHADD MAY & JUNE MOWINGS2014 21 15,400.00

138 04/28/2014 JOHN HUDSON MAY & JUNE MOWINGS2014 21 5,600.00

139 05/02/2014 GLYNES LARUE A/V REPAIRS AT GUES2014 21 452.00

140 05/02/2014 SIGNS TO GO SIGN FOR COTTERAL2014 21 60.00

55,274.20Report Total : 

21



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

3 07/01/2013 O.N.G. NATURAL GAS FOR 2013-14

NATURAL GAS FOR 2013-14 009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050     -2,885.79
009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050      3,765.23
009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050      2,590.85
125-2620-627-000-0000-000-710        529.71

Total Purchase Order 4,000.00

4 07/01/2013 CLEARWATER ENTEPRISES NATURAL GAS FOR 2013-14

NATURAL GAS FOR 2013-14 009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050     -3,361.99
009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050      6,360.00
009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050      2,001.99

Total Purchase Order 5,000.00

15 07/01/2013 THE DAILY OKLAHOMAN SUBSCRIPTION/ADS FOR 2013--14

ADS FOR 2013-14 045-2571-540-000-0000-000-050       -157.00

Total Purchase Order -157.00

19 07/01/2013 OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM UNEMPLOYMENT FOR 2013-14

UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSES FOR 2013-14 002-1000-271-100-0000-214-050        607.21
002-1000-271-100-1050-210-050     -1,594.46
002-1000-271-239-1010-210-120     -5,018.00
002-1000-271-239-1012-210-120      5,018.00
002-1000-271-239-1050-210-120      1,824.00
003-1000-281-100-1010-413-120       -142.21
003-1000-281-100-1012-413-120        142.21
003-3120-281-000-0000-953-050       -105.27
003-3120-281-700-0000-953-050        105.27

Total Purchase Order 836.75

21 07/01/2013 IMAGE WORKS OF OKLAHOMA, INC COPIER LEASE/MAINT. FOR 2013-1

LEASE ON COPIER FOR 2013-14 037-2319-430-000-0000-000-050       -344.00

Total Purchase Order -344.00

38 07/01/2013 FEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES PRINTING FOR 2013-14

PRINTING FOR 2013-14 041-2530-550-000-0000-000-050     -1,000.00

Total Purchase Order -1,000.00

40 07/01/2013 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY REGISTRATION FOR 2013-14

REGISTRATION FOR 2013-14 006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050       -270.00

Total Purchase Order -270.00

59 07/01/2013 WALKER COMPANY BOND RENEWALS FOR 2013-14

BOND RENEWAL FOR 2013-14 021-2511-525-000-0000-000-050        -32.50

Total Purchase Order -32.50

65 07/01/2013 LOGAN CO. ELECTION BOARD ELECTION EXPENSES

ELECTION EXPENSES FOR 2013-14 039-2314-340-000-0000-000-050    -16,489.22

Total Purchase Order -16,489.22

67 07/01/2013 CIMMARON REDI-MIX CONCRETE WORK/FAVER

CEMENT 131-2630-618-000-0000-000-710       -250.00

Total Purchase Order -250.00

70 07/01/2013 TDS TELCOM HOMEWORK HOTLINE FOR 2013-14

HOMEWORK HOTLINE FOR 2013-14 076-1000-530-100-0000-000-610        -69.30
076-1000-530-100-0000-000-610         21.30
076-1000-530-100-0000-000-610         42.60

Total Purchase Order -5.40

81 07/01/2013 APPLE BLANKET FOR EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES 026-2230-653-100-0000-000-050        -10.00

Total Purchase Order -10.0022



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 2

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

87 07/01/2013 CNET SECURITY & CABLE BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS

BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050       -573.00
026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050        750.00

Total Purchase Order 177.00

88 07/01/2013 DELL MARKETING L.P. BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH

BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050        -55.59

Total Purchase Order -55.59

94 07/01/2013 FORD AUDIO-VIDEO SYSTEMS, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH

BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH 026-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -147.00

Total Purchase Order -147.00

100 07/01/2013 NETSOLUTIONS BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH

BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050     -1,000.00

Total Purchase Order -1,000.00

104 07/01/2013 ONENET INTERNET SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY

INTERNET SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY 026-2230-530-000-0000-000-050       -240.00

Total Purchase Order -240.00

107 07/01/2013 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS, INC INTERNET SUPPORT/SUPPLIES/REPA

INTERNET SUPPORT/SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 026-2230-530-000-0000-000-050     -2,000.00

Total Purchase Order -2,000.00

109 07/01/2013 G.E. MONEY BANK BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOG

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050     -1,000.00

Total Purchase Order -1,000.00

112 07/01/2013 SYNERGY DATACOM BLANKET FOR PARTS/TECHNOLOGY

BLANKET FOR PARTS/TECHNOLOGY 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050       -387.24
026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050        564.65

Total Purchase Order 177.41

116 07/01/2013 TWOTREES TECHNOLOGY, LLC BLANKET FOR INTERNET FIREWALL

INTERNET FIREWALL/ERATE SERVICE 026-2230-530-000-0000-000-050     -1,070.00
026-2230-530-000-0000-000-050      1,266.00
026-2230-530-000-0000-000-050      2,532.00

Total Purchase Order 2,728.00

194 07/09/2013 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY, INC BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/LEASE/AG/

BOTTLE LEASE AND SUPPLIES FOR 2013-14 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705        -34.81
412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705      1,034.81

Total Purchase Order 1,000.00

225 07/10/2013 QUILL CORPORATION BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 101-2490-619-000-0000-000-705       -213.25
101-2490-619-000-0000-000-705        213.25
105-2490-619-000-0000-000-705         42.07

Total Purchase Order 42.07

226 07/10/2013 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 101-2490-619-000-0000-000-705        -18.71
101-2490-619-000-0000-000-705         79.99

Total Purchase Order 61.28

227 07/10/2013 CDW DIRECT LLC BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/HS 23



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 3

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

227 07/10/2013 CDW DIRECT LLC BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 101-2580-653-000-0000-000-705       -527.70

Total Purchase Order -527.70

228 07/10/2013 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTER/LEGRANDE/HS

DELL B2360DN MONO LASER PRINTER & SHIPPING 101-2580-653-000-0000-000-705        -81.00

Total Purchase Order -81.00

256 07/18/2013 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/BAND/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 118-1000-619-100-3000-000-705        -58.68
118-1000-619-100-3000-000-705         15.75

Total Purchase Order -42.93

257 07/18/2013 PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC. INSTRUMENT REPAIR/BAND/HS

BLANKET FOR INSTRUMENT REPAIRS 118-1000-430-100-3000-000-705       -438.50

Total Purchase Order -438.50

260 07/22/2013 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING CO. PRINTING FOR 2013-14/JH

PRINTING FOR 2013-14 076-2530-550-000-0000-000-610     -1,353.85

Total Purchase Order -1,353.85

315 08/07/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/JH

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 076-2490-619-000-0000-000-610       -128.91

Total Purchase Order -128.91

370 08/15/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/S FOSHEE/JH

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES ECT...
Pencil cap erasers, pencils, red pens, post-its, cleaning supplies,
pencil sharpeners, dry erase markers

034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610        -75.00

Total Purchase Order -75.00

374 08/15/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2013-

BLANKET FOR 2013-2014 412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610       -266.55
412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610        295.16

Total Purchase Order 28.61

471 08/26/2013 SHERYL D MILES MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2013-14

MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2013-2014 031-2210-580-000-0000-000-050        -75.71
031-2210-580-000-0000-000-050        -37.29
031-2210-580-000-0000-000-050        -52.64
031-2210-580-000-0000-000-050       -103.04
031-2210-580-000-0000-000-050       -231.32
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050         75.71
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050         37.29
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050         52.64
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050        103.04

Total Purchase Order -231.32

472 08/26/2013 SPARKFUN ELECTRONICS, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/GRANT/JH

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 075-1000-681-317-8700-000-610     -6,107.69

Total Purchase Order -6,107.69

518 09/04/2013 UVA DARDEN SCHOOL FOUNDATION FEES FOR TURNAROUND PROGRAM

FEES FOR TURNAROUND SPECIALIST PROGRAM 307-2213-810-000-0000-000-110     -2,589.47
307-2213-810-000-0000-000-110      2,100.00
307-2213-810-000-0000-000-125     -3,589.47
307-2213-810-000-0000-000-125      2,100.00
307-2213-810-000-0000-000-610     -3,589.46
307-2213-810-000-0000-000-610      2,100.00
307-2213-810-000-0000-000-610      4,168.40
511-2213-810-000-0000-000-705     -8,526.30
511-2213-810-494-0000-000-705      8,526.30
511-2573-360-000-0000-000-705     -2,100.00
511-2573-360-494-0000-000-705      2,100.0024



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 4

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

518 09/04/2013 UVA DARDEN SCHOOL FOUNDATION FEES FOR TURNAROUND PROGRAM
511-2573-360-494-0000-000-705      2,100.00
511-2573-360-494-0000-000-705      4,231.60
511-2573-810-000-0000-000-705     -4,942.10
511-2573-810-494-0000-000-705      4,942.10

Total Purchase Order 7,031.60

540 09/17/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125/B. STONE/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-125       -125.00

Total Purchase Order -125.00

552 09/17/2013 MIDWEST BUS SALES BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSP.

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050       -353.86
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050        414.27

Total Purchase Order 60.41

593 09/23/2013 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. $125.00/M. FUGATE/HS

WHITE GLOSS HARDBOARD WALL PANEL 034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705        -14.00

Total Purchase Order -14.00

594 09/23/2013 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $125.00/M. FUGATE/HS

HP OFFICE JET PRO 6100 EPRINTER 034-1000-653-100-5000-000-705       -111.00

Total Purchase Order -111.00

614 10/02/2013 TEACHER INNOVATIONS, INC ONLINE PLAN BOOK/FOGARTY

25 ONLINE SUBSCRIPTIONS FOR ONLINE PLAN BOOK
@ 12.00

062-2490-530-000-0000-000-110       -300.00
062-2490-530-000-0000-000-110        270.00

Total Purchase Order -30.00

652 10/16/2013 TERESA MICHELLE BARBOUR MILEAGE FOR HOMEBOUND INSTRUCT

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOMEBOUND
INSTRUCTION

044-1000-580-239-0000-000-050        -12.94
044-1000-580-239-0000-000-050         20.16

Total Purchase Order 7.22

677 10/24/2013 MID-WEST PRINTING CO. PRINTING FOR 2013-2014/HS

BLANKET FOR SCHOOL YEAR SUPPLIES 101-2530-550-000-0000-000-705          4.20
101-2580-619-100-0000-000-705        -23.50
101-2580-619-100-0000-000-705        -33.00
104-2530-550-000-0000-000-705         19.30
104-2530-550-000-0000-000-705         33.00
104-2530-550-000-0000-000-705         44.00

Total Purchase Order 44.00

701 11/04/2013 SUMMIT BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSPOR

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050       -582.27
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050        907.23
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050        501.54

Total Purchase Order 826.50

717 11/14/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/T.VANDERPOOL/FOGARTY

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -50.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         63.87

INK 034-2530-613-100-1050-000-110        -75.00
034-2530-613-100-1050-000-110         60.94

Total Purchase Order -0.19

752 11/20/2013 QUILL CORPORATION $125/S. HOSKINS/GUES

COLORED PAPER 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125        -43.71

Total Purchase Order -43.71

760 11/21/2013 CONTESSA DAWN WALLRAVEN MILEAGE REIMB/ CCSS CONFERENCE

MILEAGE AND PARKING SDE CCSS CONFERENCE DEC 5 & 6,
2013

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-110        -70.00
25



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 5

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

760 11/21/2013 CONTESSA DAWN WALLRAVEN MILEAGE REIMB/ CCSS CONFERENCE
Total Purchase Order -70.00

761 11/21/2013 SUSAN R DAVISON MILEAGE REIMB/ CCSS CONFERENCE

MILEAGE AND PARKING SDE CCSS CONFERENCE DEC 5 & 6,
2013

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-125        -80.00

Total Purchase Order -80.00

782 12/09/2013 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOOK SITE LICENSE COMMON CORE READ

SL550271 SITE LICENSE - TEACHING THE COMMON
CORE:READING STANDARDS FOR LITERATURE,
KINDERGARTEN

311-2213-444-271-0000-000-120        -79.95

SL550265 SITE LICENSE COMMON CORE MATH IN ACTION 311-2213-444-271-0000-000-120       -119.75

Total Purchase Order -199.70

806 12/18/2013 DIXIE JANA SHAFFER MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP/CE

MILEAGE REIMB. FOR PRACTICAL STRATEGIES TO HELP
YOUR STRUGGLING READERS MEET THE RIGOROUS
COMMON COMMON CORE STATE STANDARDS IN READING
WORKSHOP IN OKCY JAN 15, 2014

367-2213-580-000-0000-000-130        -50.00

Total Purchase Order -50.00

821 01/07/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK SUPPLIES/G&T/

MOTEL OF THE MYSTERIES 043-1000-600-251-0000-000-050        -11.48
043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125         11.53

ARE THEY THINING; A THINKING PROGRAM FOR
ELEMENTARY GRADES

043-1000-600-251-0000-000-050        -26.95
043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125         27.95

BALANCE BENDERS LEVEL 2 043-1000-600-251-0000-000-050         -6.90
043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125          9.99

3O SECOND MYSTERIES (VOLUMES 1 & 2) SET 043-1000-600-251-0000-000-050        -37.33
043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125         53.94

DR. DOO RIDDLES  A PLUS 043-1000-600-251-0000-000-050         -4.50
043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125          4.67

THINK HARDER!  PUZZLES FOR CRITICAL THINKING  BOOK 2 043-1000-600-251-0000-000-050        -12.10
043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125         12.38

ADVENTURES OF A DOT (TIN MAN PRESS) SET 043-1000-600-251-0000-000-050        -35.00

Total Purchase Order -13.80

822 01/07/2014 ATHLON II ENTERPRISES, INC. UNIFORMS (FB)/HS

HS- (UNIFORMS) 100 GAME PANTS @$31.90= $3190.00
SHIPPING $60.00

119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705     -3,250.00
119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705      4,480.00

Total Purchase Order 1,230.00

826 01/10/2014 B SEW INN SUPPLIES/HEARD/FAVER

1 PKG. OF 24 PRE-WOUND BOBBINS

(HAMILTON FUND)

131-0000-619-430-2800-210-710        -16.25

Total Purchase Order -16.25

834 01/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY REFERENCE FOR TESTING

DESK REFERENCE TO THE DIAGNOSTIC CRITERIA FROM
DSM-5
ISBN-13:  9780890425565
ISBN-10:  0890425566

WILL NEED TO ORDER THIS ONLINE AT WALMART.COM

621-2140-641-239-0000-000-050        -69.43

Total Purchase Order -69.43

837 01/16/2014 DONNA A RUSSELL MILEAGE REIMB. FOR CONFERENCE

TRAVEL - BER CONF - PRACTICAL STRATEGIES TO
IMPLEMENT THE COMMON CORE MATH STANDARDS FEB.
13, 2014

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705         -2.45

26



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 6

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

837 01/16/2014 DONNA A RUSSELL MILEAGE REIMB. FOR CONFERENCE
Total Purchase Order -2.45

838 01/16/2014 OSSAA CONTEST ENTRY FEES/BAND/HS

CONTEST ENTRY FEES DISTRICT AND STATE
MARCH 5TH 2014
APRIL 16TH 2014
APRIL 24TH 2014

118-1000-860-100-3000-000-705       -200.00
118-1000-860-100-3000-000-705        140.00

Total Purchase Order -60.00

839 01/16/2014 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSPOR

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-050        501.25

Total Purchase Order 501.25

847 01/22/2014 MHC KENWORTH BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSPOR

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050        -58.43

Total Purchase Order -58.43

854 01/23/2014 CEREBELLUM CORPORATION DVD'S/LIBRARY/FOGARTY

DVD'S 063-2220-615-000-0000-000-110       -220.00
063-2220-615-000-0000-000-110        220.67

Total Purchase Order 0.67

873 02/03/2014 OAGCT REGISTRATION/PRATT/GUES

REGISTRATION FOR CHERYL PRATT TO ATTEDN OAGCT
CONVERENCE 2014 , FEBRUARY 11, 2014

043-2213-860-251-1050-000-125        -70.00

Total Purchase Order -70.00

874 02/03/2014 CHERYL A PRATT MILAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR CONF

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR GIFTED AND TALENTED
TRAVEL

043-2213-580-251-1050-000-125       -100.00

Total Purchase Order -100.00

887 02/18/2014 HARCO ATHLETIC RECONDITIONING, INC HS- RECONDITON HELMETS (FB)

HS- RECONDITON HELMETS (FOOTBALL)
(29) HELMETS- $48.00 @ $1392.00
(7) FACE MASKS- $39.00 @ 273.00
fREIGHT $125.00

119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705     -1,790.00
119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705      1,922.05

Total Purchase Order 132.05

888 02/24/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/BLEWETT/COTTERAL

3 PRINTER INK (BLACK AND COLOR) $22.50 TOTAL $67.50
1 DYMO LABEL REFILL $7.50
2 LARGE INDEX $1.25 TOTAL $2.50
2 POST IT ARROWS$3.25 TOTAL $6.50
1 DESK CALENDAR $4.00
1 POCKET CALENDAR $7.00
2 WHITE OUT $2.00 TOTAL $4.00
2 BINDER CLIPS $1.50 TOTAL $3.00
40 FOLDERS 50 CENTS $20.00
3 PAPER TOWELS $1.00 $3.00

034-2152-619-000-0000-000-120       -125.00

Total Purchase Order -125.00

890 02/24/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/EQUIP./TECH ENG/JH

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 412-1000-683-317-8700-000-610       -288.89

Total Purchase Order -288.89

900 02/27/2014 PROSPERITY BANK SUPPLIES/FAVER

SUPPLIES FOR HOME ECONOMICS/ART 131-1000-619-430-2800-000-710       -250.00
131-1000-619-430-2800-000-710        163.15

27



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 7

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

900 02/27/2014 PROSPERITY BANK SUPPLIES/FAVER
Total Purchase Order -86.85

902 02/27/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOK ORDER/LIBRARY/HS

38 BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 097-2220-641-000-0000-000-705       -627.85
097-2220-641-000-0000-000-705        570.85

Total Purchase Order -57.00

921 03/11/2014 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION

1012 GALLONS UNLEADED FUEL @3.0570 019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070     -3,057.00
019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070      3,088.71

7035 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL @3.0881 019-2740-623-000-0000-000-070    -21,616.70
019-2740-623-000-0000-000-070     21,729.01

Total Purchase Order 144.02

922 03/11/2014 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS FOR OYE/OKCY/VO-AG

COMFORT SUITES AIRPORT ON MERIDIAN
2 ROOMS FOR OYE MARCH 13-21 2014

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705     -1,344.00
412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705      1,364.00

Total Purchase Order 20.00

928 03/12/2014 BSN SPORTS, INC. TRACK EQUIPMENT/JH/HS

HS/JH TRACK EQUIPMENT $378.00
SHIPPING $100.00

119-1000-681-827-0000-000-705       -498.00
119-1000-681-827-0000-000-705        331.85

Total Purchase Order -166.15

929 03/12/2014 PORCH SCHOOL SUPPLY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/ART/HS

SUPPLIES FOR CLASS AS PER ATTACHED 101-1000-619-100-2800-000-705         26.07
109-1000-619-100-2800-000-705       -425.00
109-1000-619-100-2800-000-705        425.00

Total Purchase Order 26.07

937 03/25/2014 INSECT LORE PRODUCTS INC. SUPPLIES/CENTRAL

12) LIVE LADYBUG LAND REFILL-LARVAE #02380 $14.99

4) SCHOOL KIT REFILL IWTH LIVE CATERPILLARS #123 $42.99

3) LIVE BUTTERFLY GARDEN HABITAT ONLY #10230 $10.99

3) LIVE LADYBUG LAND WITH LARVAE #02122 $19.99

SHIPPING ESTIMATED @ $50.00.  PLEASE ORDER. THANKS

056-1000-619-100-1050-000-130       -495.78
056-1000-619-100-1050-000-130        464.75

Total Purchase Order -31.03

938 03/25/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK BOOKS/ STUDENT INSTRUCTION

VOCABULARYFOR THE COMMOM CORE; ROBERT MARZANO 367-1000-640-100-1130-000-110        -27.13
367-1000-640-100-1130-000-120        -27.13
367-1000-640-100-1130-000-130        -27.13
367-1000-641-427-1130-000-110         27.26
367-1000-641-427-1130-000-120         27.26
367-1000-641-427-1130-000-130         27.26

BUILDING ACADEMIC VACABULARY TEACHER'S ,MANUAL;
ROBERT MARZANO

367-1000-640-100-1130-000-110        -84.80
367-1000-640-100-1130-000-120        -63.60
367-1000-640-100-1130-000-130        -42.40
367-1000-641-427-1130-000-110         85.65
367-1000-641-427-1130-000-120         64.23
367-1000-641-427-1130-000-130         42.81

Total Purchase Order 2.28

947 03/28/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC INK FOR PRINTER/JH

INK FOR HP LASER JET PRO 300 COLOR M375NW # 2594296
MFG. PART # CE903A#BGJ UNSPSC;  4410150

HP-305-CF370AM TONER CARTRIDGE CLOLR ( CYAN,
MAGENTA, YELLOW) CDW # 3055335            $285.00

076-2490-653-000-0000-000-610       -449.75
076-2490-653-000-0000-000-610        444.78

28



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 8:58:56 AM
Page 8

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 962
Since 04/09/2014

947 03/28/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC INK FOR PRINTER/JH
HP 305XD -- CE410X BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE
CDW # 2601439                                                   $95.00

SHIPPING                                                             $69.75
Total Purchase Order -4.97

951 04/01/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. TONER/FOGARTY

TONER 062-2230-619-000-0000-000-110       -950.00
062-2230-619-000-0000-000-110        983.20

Total Purchase Order 33.20

954 04/08/2014 CONDE' SYSTEMS, INC. SUPPLIES/FACS/JH

JT 85AAC INK JET TRANSFER PAPER 8..5 X 11 (100 SHEETS) 412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610        168.00
424-1000-681-314-8400-000-610       -174.00

SHIPPING 412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610         17.63
424-1000-681-314-8400-000-610        -26.00

Total Purchase Order -14.37

957 04/08/2014 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/CENTRAL

LESS PAID BY AF 056-1000-619-100-1050-000-130        -20.56

Total Purchase Order -20.56

962 04/08/2014 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY FOOD/SUPPLY PURCHASES/CN

BLANKET FOR FOOD AND SUPPLIES AS PER TRANSFER
FORM CHILD NUTRITION PO #18 IN ACCORDANCE WITH
LENDING AGREEMENT APPROVED AT JULY BOARD MEETING

000-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -31,517.30
000-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -18,482.70
000-3140-617-700-0000-000-050     -3,226.67
000-3140-617-700-0000-000-050    -16,773.33
033-3120-617-700-0000-000-050     16,773.33
033-3120-617-700-0000-000-050      3,226.67
033-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     31,517.30
033-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     78,482.70

Total Purchase Order 60,000.00

Total Fund 50,214.00

29



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 9:01:34 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 129
Since 04/09/2014

10 07/01/2013 DEPARTMENT OF CENTRAL SERVICES BLANKET PARTS AND SUPPLIES

BLANKET PARTS AND SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050     -1,000.00
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050         57.10

Total Purchase Order -942.90

16 07/01/2013 W. W. GRAINGER BLANKET PARTS AND SUPPLIES

BLANKET PARTS AND SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050       -103.20
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        187.89

Total Purchase Order 84.69

20 07/01/2013 JOHN HUDSON BLANKET FOR MOWING

BLANKET MOWING SERVICES 013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050       -300.00

Total Purchase Order -300.00

22 07/01/2013 HYDRONIC SYSTEMS, INC. BLANKET FOR HVAC PARTS/SUPPLIE

HVAC PARTS AND SUPPLIES 013-2640-618-000-0000-000-125       -700.00

Total Purchase Order -700.00

24 07/01/2013 LOCKE SUPPLY BLANKET FOR PARTS/SUPPLIES

BLANKET PLUMBING PARTS AND SUPPLIES 013-2630-618-000-0000-000-050       -181.96
013-2630-618-000-0000-000-050        146.17

Total Purchase Order -35.79

28 07/01/2013 AAF-MCQUAY, INC. BLANKET FOR HVAC REPAIRS

BLANKET HVAC REPAIRS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -747.51
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050      1,587.29

Total Purchase Order 839.78

34 07/01/2013 THE PUBLIC GROUP, LLC ONLINE AUCTION FEES FOR 2013-1

ONLINE AUCTION SERVICE FEES 013-2620-810-000-0000-000-050       -500.00

Total Purchase Order -500.00

55 07/17/2013 TELE HI FI COMPANY INTERCOM REPAIRS/GUES

INTERCOM REPAIRS AT GUES 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125     -1,124.16

Total Purchase Order -1,124.16

67 08/19/2013 CHUCK KYLE CONCRETE & BRICK WORK

CONCRETE AND BRICK WORK FOR DISTRICT TO INCLUDE
LABOR AND MATERIAL

013-2630-430-000-0000-000-050     -1,850.00

Total Purchase Order -1,850.00

71 08/22/2013 WHITTON SUPPLY SHOP EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & PARTS

SHOP EQUIPMENT REPAIRS AND PARTS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -281.49

Total Purchase Order -281.49

74 08/30/2013 SOUTHWEST PAPER CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES & EQUIP REP

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050         -8.16
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        177.00

EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -100.00

Total Purchase Order 68.84

75 08/30/2013 THYSSEN KRUPP ELEVATOR ELEVATOR & LIFT REPAIRS

ELEVATOR & LIFT REPAIRS FOR DISTRICT 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -958.00

Total Purchase Order -958.00

81 09/25/2013 JACKSON MECHANICAL SERVICES DISTRICT BOILER REPAIRS

DISTRICT BOILER REPAIRS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050     -1,104.62

Total Purchase Order -1,104.62

84 09/27/2013 EARTHSMART CONTROLS HVAC CONTROLS REPAIR

HVAC CONTROLS REPAIRS AT HIGH SCHOOL 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-705       -415.9030



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 9:01:34 AM
Page 2

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 129
Since 04/09/2014

84 09/27/2013 EARTHSMART CONTROLS HVAC CONTROLS REPAIR
Total Purchase Order -415.90

87 10/03/2013 BEN CHADD DISTRICT MOWING & SPRAYING

DISTRICT MOWING AND SPRAYING 013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050     -1,075.00
013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050      1,925.00

Total Purchase Order 850.00

89 10/03/2013 JOHN HUDSON MOWING SERVICES

MOWING DISTRICT SITES 013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050     -2,100.00
013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050      1,625.00

Total Purchase Order -475.00

95 10/23/2013 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR SOFTBALL

EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR SOFTBALL PROJECT 014-4300-440-000-0000-000-050       -195.00

Total Purchase Order -195.00

103 12/08/2013 HUGH PLAGG EQUIPMENT RENTAL/SNOW REMOVAL

EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR DISTRICT SNOW REMOVAL 013-2640-440-000-0000-000-050     -1,175.00

Total Purchase Order -1,175.00

104 12/09/2013 FEDERAL CORPORATION T-STATS FOR GUES

T-STATS & TUBE ASSEMBLIES FOR GUES 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125       -609.54

Total Purchase Order -609.54

105 12/13/2013 JIM MCGEE'S BACKHOE SERVICE HAUL SAND FOR DISTRICT

HAUL SAND FOR DISTRICT 013-2630-618-000-0000-000-050       -390.00

Total Purchase Order -390.00

111 01/28/2014 AMSAN CUSTODIAL & MAINT SUPPLIES

CUSTODIAL AND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR DISTRICT 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050     -4,289.56
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050      5,327.28

Total Purchase Order 1,037.72

117 02/03/2014 BEN CHADD DISTRICT SNOW REMOVAL

SNOW REMOVAL FOR DISTRICT 013-2630-427-000-0000-000-050     -2,500.00

Total Purchase Order -2,500.00

123 03/11/2014 QUICK SERVICE STEEL MATERIAL FOR JR HI FREEZER

MATERIAL FOR JR. HIGH FREEZER 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-610       -400.00
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-610        303.31

Total Purchase Order -96.69

125 04/02/2014 LOGAN COUNTY COURT CLERK PURCHASE OF LAND

PURCHASE OF LAND 014-4200-710-000-0000-000-050    -40,000.00

Total Purchase Order -40,000.00

126 04/02/2014 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. BATTERIES FOR GOLF CART

BATTERIES FOR GOLF CART 013-2640-612-000-0000-000-050       -600.00
013-2640-612-000-0000-000-050        379.96

Total Purchase Order -220.04

128 04/03/2014 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES DOOR HARDWARE FOR DISTRICT

DOOR HARDWARE FOR DISTRICT 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050       -225.00
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        207.18

Total Purchase Order -17.82

Total Fund -51,010.92

31



DatePurOrder

05/06/2014 9:03:18 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2013-2014

As of 05/06/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 37
Since 04/09/2014

18 07/19/2013 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY BLANKET FOR FOOD & SUPPLIES

BLANKET PO FOR FOOD AND SUPPLIES 763-3120-617-700-0000-000-050    -14,880.59
763-3120-617-700-0000-000-050      5,247.91
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -39,076.76
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -34,640.33
763-3150-617-700-0000-000-050     -5,247.91
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     39,076.76
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     34,640.33
764-3150-630-700-0000-000-050    -60,000.00

Total Purchase Order -74,880.59

Total Fund -74,880.59

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson and the Guthrie School Board  

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:    April 22, 2014 

Re: K – 8 Remedial Summer School Program     

The following teachers/aides are being recommended for Summer School 2014 June 2, 
2014 – June 26, 2014, Monday – Thursday, 8:30 – 11:30 a.m. 
 

Teresa Barbour, Teacher Kindergarten 
Tonya Stansbury, Teacher Kindergarten 
Eva Cordero, Aide Kindergarten 
 
Tia Davidson, Teacher 1st Grade 
Carmen Brown, Teacher 1st Grade 
 
Sheryl McClain, Teacher 2nd Grade 
Tiffany Biggs, Teacher 2nd Grade 
 
Greg Friese, Teacher 3rd Grade 
Amanda Perring, Teacher 3rd Grade 
Lisa Good, Teacher 3rd Grade 
Traci Hartley, Teacher 3rd Grade 
 
Glenda Jarnagin, Teacher 4th Grade 
 
Mandi Paul, Teacher 5th Grade 
 
Keith Blackston, Teacher 6th Grade 
 
Ron Gillett, Teacher 7th & 8th Grade Reading 
Julie Bertolino, Teacher 7th & 8th Grade Math 
 
Susan Davison Administrator  
Marsha Holderman RSA Coordinator  
 
  

79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



                                                              --------- 	

April 21, 2014 
RE:  American Purchasing Consortium (APC) Participation Agreement – ACTION REQUIRED 

Lubbock‐Cooper ISD, acting as the Lead Public Agency, invites your participation in the newly established 

American Purchasing Consortium, LLC (APC) purchasing program.  APC was created to cater to the specific food 

service needs of school districts with no direct cost to participating agencies.  Under the program, APC will use 

competitive bidding process to solicit contractors and negotiate prices.  Lubbock‐Cooper ISD will award the 

contracts, which will then be available to the participating agencies.  If you would like to participate in this 

program for the 2014 ‐ 2015 SY, immediate action is required in two ways. 

First, a district representative must respond with the district’s intent to participate in the purchasing program 

for the 2014 – 2015 school year via email to shelly.robinson@apcllc.org.  This response is due by April 25, 2014.  

This will enable APC to include information pertinent to your district in the upcoming solicitation for bids.  

Second, the district must complete and submit the approved Interlocal Agreement for participation in APC.  

Please submit this documentation as indicated on the attachments by June 1, 2014 to Lubbock‐Cooper ISD, 

16302 Loop 493, Lubbock, TX 79423, ATTN: American Purchasing Consortium, LLC – Shelly Robinson. 

The primary purpose of APC is to provide substantial savings and best value for participating agencies through 

established group purchasing practices at no direct cost to the participating agency.  APC is a separate entity 

supported through Vendor Participation Fees (VPF).  All fees will be collected directly from awarded vendors.  

Depending on the type of solicitation, the fee may be a flat fee or a percentage of purchase price paid by 

Agencies for Goods and Services purchased from the Contractors.  There is no direct, out of pocket expense to 

the district for participation in APC.  

Though APC is a newly established purchasing group, there is a combined 52 years of purchasing experience 

between the co‐directors.  Moreover, two of the controlling owners of APC, Luis Benavides and Donald Gala, are 

also the owners of Southwest Foodservice Excellence, LLC, a widely respected school district Food Service 

Management Company.  Beyond competitive pricing, APC will help ensure compliance with state and federal 

regulations and offer customer service support to facilitate the district’s food service purchasing needs.  APC 

staff is dedicated to working directly with your staff to accommodate these needs. 

If you have questions related to APC, please contact Shelly Robinson at shelly.robinson@apcllc.org or 

806.773.8087.  Thank you for considering participation in this purchasing program.  We look forward to 

facilitating this exciting opportunity. 

Sincerely, 

Shelly Robinson 

Co – Director 

American Purchasing Consortium, LLC 

Lubbock-Cooper ISD

90



GROUP PURCHASING PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

This Group Purchasing Participation Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between Lubbock-
Cooper Independent School District, 16302 Loop 493, Lubbock, Texas 79423 (“Lubbock-Cooper”) and 
[INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS OF PARTICIPATING SCHOOL DISTRICT]: _____________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

as of the _______ day of ____________, 20____ (“Participating Agency”).  Lead Agency and 
Participating Agency may be referred to herein individually as “Party” and collectively as “Parties.” 

 1. Purpose of Agreement.  Lubbock-Cooper will contract with various distributors and/or 
other contractors (“Contractors”) for general food services and related goods and services (collectively 
“Goods and Services”) at agreed upon prices and terms (“Agreed Upon Terms”) and in compliance with 
all applicable laws and regulations.  The Participating Agency will have the right (but not the obligation) to 
purchase Goods and Services directly from the Contractors at the Agreed Upon Terms.  Lubbock-Cooper 
has separately contracted with American Purchasing Consortium, LLC (“APC”) to provide procurement 
services.  APC will receive a fee paid by the Contractors.  APC will not receive or accept any direct fees 
or payments from Lubbock-Cooper or the Participating Agency.   

 2. Lubbock-Cooper’s Duties.  Lubbock-Cooper will: 
 
  a. Select, approve, and award contracts to Contractors, in its sole discretion and in 
consultation with the Participating Agency. 
 
  b.  Solicit and review comments from the Participating Agency regarding the 
services provided by Contractors, the quality of Goods and Services, and whether contracts for other 
Goods and Services are required. 
   
  c.  Comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations 
pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement, including the awarding of contracts to Contractors. 
 
 3.  Participating Agency’s Duties.  The Participating Agency will: 
 
  a. Cooperate with the Lead Agency, APC, and all government agencies in all 
matters related to or arising from this Agreement and comply with any and all rules and regulations 
pertaining to the purchasing program.   
 
  b.  Have the right (but not the obligation) to purchase Goods and Services pursuant 
to the contracts entered into between Lubbock-Cooper and the Contractors.  If a Contractor requires the 
Participating Agency to execute a separate agreement with them, the Participating Agency will negotiate 
and enter into such agreement in its own discretion, is solely responsible for performing such agreement, 
and will provide a copy of any such signed agreement to Lubbock-Cooper and APC 
 
  c.  Timely remit purchase orders and payments directly to Contractors in 
accordance with the Contractor’s terms and conditions for such payments. 
 
  d.  Appoint a designee to represent the Participating Agency, to receive notices, and 
to bind the Participating Agency in all matters related to this Agreement, as designated below: 
 

Name and Title of Designee: __________________________________ 
Phone No. of Designee: ______________________________________ 
Email Address of Designee: ___________________________________ 

 
  e. Be solely responsible for making independent investigations of each Contractor, 
the Agreed Upon Terms, and the Goods and Services prior to purchasing and upon delivery.     

91

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text
Guthrie Public Schools      802 E. Vilas      Guthrie, OK  73044

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text
Josh Price

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text
     405-282-5952

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text
									

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text
josh.price@guthrieps.net 

kay.gammill
Typewritten Text



 
  f.  Comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations 
pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement, including USDA and State requirements for school 
nutrition procurement. 
  
 4. Voluntary Participation.  Participation in the purchasing program is voluntary.  The 
Participating Agency is not required to purchase Goods and Services through the purchasing program, 
may procure like goods and services through other programs, contractors, and services, and may enter 
similar purchasing program agreements with other entities.  Each and every purchase made by the 
Participating Agency through the purchasing program is for the Participating Agency’s own use. 
 
 5. Disclaimer.  Lubbock-Cooper and APC disclaim (1) any representations, warranties 
(express or implied, including the warranties of merchantability and/or fitness for a particular purpose), 
and/or guarantees regarding the Contractors and/or the Goods and Services; (2) any liability for claims, 
damages, losses, costs or expenses incurred as a result of or arising from the Contractors’ acts or 
omissions and/or faults, problems, design flaws, delivery delays and all other matters related to the 
Goods and Services; and (3) any representations and warranties regarding cost savings. 
 
 6.  Term and Termination.  This Agreement is effective as of _____________, 
____________ and shall remain in effect through June 30, 2015 (“Initial Term”).  Following the Initial 
Term, this Agreement will automatically renew for additional twelve (12) month terms beginning July 1 of 
each year and ending on June 30 of each following year, unless either Party terminates this Agreement 
as provided herein.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause, by providing the 
other Party with ninety (90) days written notice.  Additionally, in the event of a default by either Party, the 
non-defaulting Party shall give a written notice of default to the defaulting Party, after which the defaulting 
Party shall have thirty (30) calendar days within which to cure the default.  If the default is not cured within 
the thirty (30) calendar day period, the non-defaulting Party may pursue any and all remedies available to 
it in law or equity and may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice of termination to the 
defaulting Party. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first 
above written. 
 
 
LUBBOCK-COOPER INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ 
Title: ____________________________________ 
Printed Name: ____________________________ 
 

PARTICIPATING AGENCY: 
 
[Insert Name of District]:________________________________ 
 
 
By: _______________________________________ 
Title: ______________________________________ 
Printed Name: _______________________________ 

92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



Dear GPS Staff, 
 
In our on‐going efforts to improve the Guthrie Public School system, the Board of Education is working 
in conjunction with the School Superintendent and administrative staff in soliciting feedback from all 
educators and support staff within our district. We have designed a survey for all GPS staff to participate 
in, please expect an email within two days with the link to the survey. While participation in this survey 
is strictly voluntary and anonymous, your participation is vital to the collective good of Guthrie Public 
Schools. In providing your valuable feedback, you will be assisting the Board of Education and the 
Administration in establishing and updating short‐term and long‐term goals, maintaining current “areas 
of excellence” and help to identify areas of “needs improvement” within the district. The Board of 
Education and Administration encourages you to take advantage of this opportunity so that we can 
better serve and support you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
GPS Board of Education 

110



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 1 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

Regular full-time teacher

Regular part-time teacher

Itinerant teacher (i.e., your assignment requires you to provide instruction at more than one school)

Long-term substitute (i.e., your assignment requires that you fill the role of a regular teacher on a long-

 

Block 5

Guthrie District School Survey
Spring 2014

This survey is voluntary, but we encourage your participation so that we might better understand
working conditions in your school. Every effort will be made to assure confidentiality with your
responses.    

Principal

How do you classify your position at THIS school, that is, the activity at which you spend most of
your time during this school year? 
Please choose only one response.

111



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 2 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

term basis, but you are still considered a substitute).

Short-term substitute

Student teacher

Teacher aide

Administrator (e.g., principal, assistant principal, director, school head)

Library media specialist or librarian

Other professional staff (e.g., counselor, curriculum coordinator, social worker)

Support staff (e.g., secretary)

Other

Including this year, how many years have you worked as a FULL-TIME employee in public schools?
* Include the current school year if you are a full-time employee this year
* Record whole years, not fractions or months.
*Enter 0 if you have never worked as a FULL-TIME employee

Year(s)

In what year did you begin working in THIS school? 
*If you had a break in service of one year or more, please report the year that you returned to this
school
*Do not include time spent as a student teacher

Year

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with the following statements about your principal's leadership.
*Your principal WILL NOT see your responses under any circumstances, nor will he/she see any
summary of the responses.

   
Strongly Disagree

1 2 3 4
Strongly Agree

5

112



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 3 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

The principal has a clear vision
for this school's direction.

  

The principal bases decisions
on objective data.   

The principal does not change
things that do not need to be
changed.

  

The principal effectively
manages the administrative
tasks of running a school.

  

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with the following statements about the relationship between the school
administration and the staff and students in your school.

   
Strongly Disagree

1 2 3 4
Strongly Agree 

5

The school administration's
behavior toward the staff is
supportive and encouraging.

  

The principal has clear
expectations for staff.   

The principal knows what kind
of school he or she wants and
has communicated it to the
staff.

  

The principal gives constructive
feedback to staff.   

  

The principal allows staff to
participate in setting school
objectives.

  

The principal allows staff to
determine for themselves how
to accomplish their work.

  

The principal expects teachers
to collaborate with each other.   

The principal helps create a
positive work environment.   

  

The principal has clear
expectations for students.   

The principal enforces school
rules for student conduct and
backs me up when I need it.

  

The principal is actively
engaged with students and
parents.

  

113



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 4 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

parents.

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with the following statements about your relationship with the principal.

   
Strongly Disagree

1 2 3 4

Strongly
Agree

5

The principal respects me as a
person.   

The principal respects my
professional judgment.   

I view the principal as a mentor.   

The principal is effective in the
leadership role.   

I can approach my principal
about concerns, grievances or
job related problems.

  

Professionally speaking, I
respect my
administrator/supervisor.

  

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with the following statements about working in this school.

   
Strongly Disagree

1 2 3 4

Strongly
Agree

5

If you make a mistake, it is
often held against you.   

No one at this school would
deliberately act in a way that
undermines my efforts

  

It is difficult to ask other staff
members for help.   

I am concerned that members
of my school might not value
my input as much as others

  

At my school I worry that others
might favor others over me.   

Sometimes I think I might be
rated lower when compared to
others in my school.

  

114



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 5 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

District

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with the following statements about your district.

   
Strongly Disagree

1 2 3 4

Strongly
Agree

5

The district is invested in the
success of our school.   

District leaders understand the
challenges our school faces.   

The district's vision for this
school is consistent with the
principal's.

  

The district values teachers as
an important key to its
educational mission.

  

Own Teaching

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with the following statements about your own teaching.

   

Strongly

Disagree
1 2 3 4

Strongly 

Agree
5 Not Applicable

I can successfully teach all
relevant subject material, even
to the most difficult students.

  

I can work with other teachers,
even when we have differences
in personality or teaching style.

  

I can motivate my students to
learn.   

I can motivate other teachers
to improve.   

If I had to choose again, I
would definitely become a
teacher

  

115



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 6 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

Thinking back over THIS SCHOOL YEAR, how often did you participate in the following activities?
*Please make your best guess if you cannot remember exactly.

   Never 1-2 times 3-4 times 5-6 times
More than 6

times Not Applicable

Meet with school leaders to
discuss teaching practices   

Meet with school leaders to
discuss school goals   

Have your instruction observed
by principal and/or school
leaders

  

Your School

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with each of the following statements about your school.

   
Strongly Disagree

1 2 3 4

Strongly
Agree

5

The students at this school are
held to the same standard of
academic success as students
at any other school in the
district.

  

The school is safe for students.   

The school is safe for staff.   

This school has the resources it
needs to be successful.   

This school inspires students to
be better citizens   

This school is a desirable place
to work.   

Most of my colleagues share
my beliefs and values about
what the central mission of the
school should be.

  

This school is heading in a
positive direction.   

I am generally satisfied with
working at this school.   

116



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 7 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

On a scale from 1 (= strongly disagree) to 5 (= strongly agree), please indicate the extent to which
you agree or disagree with each of the following statements about your school's rewards and
incentives.

   
Strongly Disagree 

1 2 3 4
Strongly Agree

5

My achievements are
recognized.   

My achievements are
rewarded.   

I am rewarded for exceeding
expectations.   

The district should reward staff
who exceed expectations.   

The district should provide
incentives for staff to work
harder.

  

To what extent is each of the following a problem in this school?

   Serious problem Moderate problem Minor problem Not a problem

Student tardiness   

Student absenteeism   

Student class cutting   

Teacher absenteeism   

Student classroom behavior   

Students dropping out   

Student apathy   

Teacher apathy   

Lack of parental involvement   

Poverty   

Students come to school
unprepared to learn   

Poor student health   

117



5/8/14, 10:35 AMQualtrics Survey Software

Page 8 of 8https://s.qualtrics.com/ControlPanel/Ajax.php?action=GetSurveyPrintPreview&T=26t6NO

As long as I am able

Until I am eligible for retirement benefits or social security

Until a specific life event occurs (e.g., parenthood, marriage)

Until a more desirable teaching opportunity comes along

Until a more desirable non-teaching job opportunity comes along

Definitely plan to leave as soon as I can

Undecided

Other

At this present time, how would you rate the overall morale of employees within the Guthrie Public
Schools?

Very poor Poor Fair Good Very Good Excellent

Plans for Teaching

How long do you plan to work for Guthrie Public Schools?
*Mark only one option

118



119



120



121



122



123



                                                      Guthrie Public Schools 
                                                   Property Meeting Minutes 
                                                            May 5, 2014 
                                                                5:00 p.m. 
 
 
Members present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Jerry Gammill, Tom Holtz and Jennifer 
Bennett-Johnson. 
 
Gail Davis attended in the absence of Terry Pennington. 
 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 
 
 Expenditure Reports: 

- Summarized the expenses for April 
- Outlined new Purchase Orders   

 
 Completed Projects: 

- 194 Work Orders 
- Jr. High freezer replacement 

       -     Heat and Air changeover  
       - Portable building donated by Logan Hospital moved to Cotteral.  Small  
  storage building at Cotteral moved to Central 
  
 Projects in Progress:  

- Currently have 28 work orders from April with 85 total  
- Obtaining one more price to replace FFA HVAC unit 
- Jr. High classroom heating unit being replaced 
- Obtaining prices for summer material.  Dr. Simpson feels the floors 
 do not hold up well and would like to look into using another product 
- Pad being prepared for Outdoor Classroom canopy 
- Central chiller repairs completed. More extensive repairs to the boiler 
 will be made this summer  

 
 New Projects: (Discussion) 

- Budget  prices obtained for repairing district wide parking lots 
- Main gym lighting and seating at High School.  Dr. Simpson wants the seating 

  replaced over the summer 
- Carpet for 12 classrooms, 2 small rooms and 1 utility room at Central 
- Removal of old storage tank at the High School  
  

 Bond Issue Planning: 
       - Dr. Simpson discussed budget figures for each site 

124



Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 

May 6, 2014 
4:00 P.M. 

 
In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Chad Wilson, Carmen Walters, 
Gail Davis, Janna Pierson and Vicki Biggs.   
 
Terry Pennington attended in the absence of E. Sharon Watts. 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first few items were 
the regular monthly financial reports.  Stated if they had questions to please contact 
him before Monday’s Board Meeting.  He, also, stated that the amount of interest the 
district was receiving was still more than the T-Bills could offer at this time. 
 
Spoke on the following items: 
 
 Buses 
  Discussed the possibility of purchasing used 2014 buses with   
  low mileage vs purchasing new buses. 
 
 3rd Party Gas Contract 
  Outlined the 2014-2015 contract with Clearwater Enterprises. 
  Stated there is an increase in cost of $50.00 per school, per month  
  but, we will still see significant savings to the district. 
 
 Fund Balance Projection 
  At this time without any unexpected changes, there will be a  
  $2.85 million or 13.14% carryover. 
 
 Food Service Purchasing Consortium 
  This is a new agreement through Southwest Foodservice Excellence 

 partnering with American Purchasing Consortium.  The primary 
 purpose of the partnership is to provide participating districts the 
 economic benefits of volume purchasing and reduction of costs while 
 providing quality, nutritious meals and products.  There is no out of 
 pocket direct costs associated to the district.  

 
 Summer Feeding Program 

This is a program that is offered every year to residents ages 1 to 18. 
There is no cost to the participant.  It is a break even program for the 
district. 
 
 
 
 

125



 Transportation Request 
  This is a request by Community Church to use our buses and drivers to  
  transport youth to summer camp.  They will reimburse the  district for  
  charges associated with the trip.    
 
 
Mr. Wilson spoke on the following: 
 
 Gallup Contract 

Discussed the success received from the first year of this online 
interview program used to identify the best potential teachers. Showed 
the committee printouts with valuable information which had been 
pulled from the reports. 

 
 
 
Ms. Woodruff spoke on the following: 
 
 Visual Senses Contract 
  This contract provides consultation services and orientation and   
  mobility services for students with visual impairment during the 2014- 
  2015 school year.  Cost:  Approximately $3,000. 
 
 Oklahoma Hearing Solutions 
  The District is required to provide audiological evaluations and   
  hearing aid molds.  Approximate cost $1,000.00. 
   
 Career Staff Unlimited 
  This is a renewal for Occupational Therapy.  There is no increase in  
  cost. Cost: Approximately $110,000.00. 
 
 Melissa Allsbrook  
  The District is required to continue special education services in July as  
  a part  of Extended School Year Services for certain students who meet  
  eligibility requirements.  Cost:  Approximately $2,160.00. 
 
 Teresa Ewing, PT 
  Ms. Ewing has been contracting with the district for 6 years.  After 5  
  years without an increase in cost, there will be an increase of $5.00 per  
  hour this year.  Cost: Approximately $40,000.00. 
 
 

    
 
  
  

126



Guthrie Public Schools 
Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes 

May 6, 2014 
 

Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Chad Wilson, Gail Davis, Janna Pierson, 
Travis Sallee, and Eldona Woodruff, Recorder 
 
Opening:  Carmen Walters opened the meeting. 
 
Discussion: 
1.  Gallup TeacherInsight Report – Chad Wilson Reporting 

• The Gallup TeacherInsight is a prescreening process completed by new applicants. 
• This assessment provides information in the three categories of achievement and drive, 

classroom structure and planning, and student and parent relationships. 
• The district aims for a cut off score of 70 if enough applicants are available with a score 

of 70 or higher. 
• Applicants receive an indicator of P for Potential or HP for High Potential. 
• This tool helps administrators identify strengths and weaknesses of new applicants. 
• Mr. Wilson presented a report comparing employees hired after August 2014 with 

recommendations for rehire. 
• There was a high correlation between those who scored 70 and above and those who 

were recommended for rehire. 
 
2, Summer School Personnel – Carmen Walters Reporting 

• There will be 16 staff, one administrator, and one RSA Coordinator for the elementary 
summer school program at GUES in June. 

• There will be four teachers for the third grade. 
• The third grade students will receive instruction in reading only. 
• All other students will receive instruction in reading and math. 

 
3.  School Improvement Plan – Carmen Walters Reporting 

• The WISE Tool replaces the CLEP Plan. 
• It is an ongoing process of establishing objectives and tasks with SDE feedback. 
• Some objectives may remain constant with updated tasks. 
• The plan will be monitored closely by the SDE.  

 
4.  Staffing Projections for FY 2015 – Dr. Mike Simpson Reporting 
 
5.  School Age Care Update – Dr. Mike Simpson Reporting 

• We are in the process of preparing a contract for the YMCA for the use of Cotteral 
School for School Age Care. 

  
 
   
  

127




